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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION0 125 K S I RI-L N.W
ell IWASHING 1ON,[).C. 20463

June 13, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Christina M. Cerna
1435 Fourth Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20024

Re: MUR 971

Dear Ms. Cerna:

The Commission has concluded that the allegations
which you submitted against Roger Jepsen's campaign do

4 not constitute a complaint within 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1)
and 11 C.F.R. § 111.2.

If you wish to resubmit allegations based on your
personal knowledge in accordance with the statutory

0 regulations, you may, of course, do so.

Thank you for bringing these matters to the
attention of the Commission.

Sinc rely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



"'*SENDER. Complete items 1' 2. and 3
Add your address in the "RETURN TO" epwce opn

reverse.

,-1. Thne following service is requested (check one).
IShow to whom and date delivered .......-

[Show to whom, date. and address of delivery. -
4 ]RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Show to whom and date delivered......-
RESTRICTED DELIVERY

m Show to whom, date, and address of delivery. $_

--4 (CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)
C
z 2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TQA, <

3. ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
m REGISTERED NO. CERTIFIED NO. INSURED NO.

o 0

rr0 (Always obtain signature of addresee or agentl)
rr1
0 1 have received the article described above.

-SIGNATURE N Addressee F] Authorized agent

CK C

m 4

N ~ DATE OF DELIVEPY

M DESS~complete only ir f

m

6. UNABLE TO DELIVER BECAUSE: CLERK'S
INITIALS

'iGrPO 1977-0-24868



CERTIFU1D MAIL
jU.'TURN REICEIPT REQUEiSTED

M3. Christina ',.. Cerria
1435 Fourth Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20024

Re: MUR 971

TDear 1111s. Cerna:

The Commission has concluded that the allegations
w'hichi you submitted against Roger Jepsen's campaign do
not constitute a complaint within 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1)
xn& 11 C.F.R. 111.2.

If you wish to resubmit allegations based on your'
nercsonal knowledge in accordance with the statutory
romlations, you may, of course, do so.

Thank you for bringing these matters to the
attention of the Commission.

Sincerely,

William, C. Oldaker
General Counsel

SD/cah
5/29/79



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONN4'I B5 K SIREF[I N.W

WANILG [O DC.2046June 13, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETUR14 RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Honorable Roger W. Jepsen
5327 Dirksen Building
Washington, D. C. 20510

o Re: MUR 971

%0 Dear Senator Jepsen:

This letter is to notify you that the Commission
N received a letter, dated May 8, 1979, which alleges

that your 1978 Senate campaign violated 2 U.S.C. §44le
and 5441f of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended. On June 13, 1979, the Commission
determined that the allegations do not constitute a

0' complaint within 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R.
§111.2.

A copy of the allegations and the Commission's
analysis of this matter are enclosed for your information.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Attachments
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Hl25 K' SIRFH IN.W
WASHING TONJDC. 20461

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Honorable Roger W. Jepsen
5327 Dirksen Building
Washington, D. C. 20510

Re: MUR 971

Dear Senator Jepsen:

This letter is to notify you that the Commission
received a letter, dated May 8, 1979, which alleges
that your 1978 Senate campaign violated 2 U.S.C. S44le
and §441f of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended. on 1979, the Commission
determined that the allegations do not constitute a
complaint within 2 U.S.C. §437g Ca) (1) and 11 C.F.R.
§111.2.

A copy of the allegations and the Commission's
analysis of this matter are enclosed for your information.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Attachments
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BEFORE THE FED~ERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
MUR 971

Roger W. Jepsen)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emnmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 13,

1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to

adopt the following recommendations, as set forth in the

First General Counsel's Report dated June 8, 1979, regarding

the above-captioned matter:

1. Send the letter to Ms. Cerna, attached to
the above-named report, stating that her
allegations do not constitute a complaint
within 2 U.S.C. 5437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R.
S111.2. Close the file.

2. Send the letter to Senator Jepsen, attached
to the above-named report.

Votina for this determination were Comimissioners

Aikens, Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, and Tiernan.

Attest:

Date Marjorie 14. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 6-11--79, 7:54
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 6-11-79, 11:00



June 8, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 971

Please have the attached First General Counsel's

0% Report on MUR 971 distributed to the Commission on a

48 hour tally basis.

Thankyou.

0

N



*FEDE RAL ELECTION COMMISS*
W 1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE A~ND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR # 971
BY OGC To THE COMMISSION JUN4 B 1979 DATE COMPLAI NT RECEIVED

BY OGC 5/15/79

STAFF MEMBER Donaldson

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Christina M. Cerna

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Roger W. Jepsen

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S44le
2 U.S.C. S44lf

IJNTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None r

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

M

tf) SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

quaw.Christina M. Cerna, in a letter, dated May 8, 1979, (Attachment I)
CI has alleged that the South African government contributed $250,000 to

Roger W. Jepsen's 1978 Senate campaign which unseated Senator Dick
'~Clark of Iowa.

EVIDENCE AND ANALYSIS

0% Ms. Cerna's allegations are based on newspaper articles in the
f%,. Washington Post, the New York Times, and an article in Newsweek magazine.

Ms. Cerna referred to the Washington Post and Newsweek articles; however,
she only attached a copy of the New York Times article to her complaint.

A valid complaint must be in writing, signed and sworn to by the
person filing such a complaint, shall be notarized (2 U.S.C. S437g
(a)(1)) and meet the requirements of 11 C.F.R. S111.2. The legislative
history of 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (1) indicates congressional concern over
unnecessary and unwarranted Commission investigation triggered by false
or unsubstantiated complaints (See 122 Cong. Rec. H25421 daily ed.
Mar. 30, 1976). Ms. Cerna's submission contains no documentation of
her allegations other than the New York Times article. It does not
appear that her allegations are based on her personal knowledge of the
facts.
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RECOMMENDAT IONS

1. Send the attached letter to Ms. Cerna stating that
her allegations do not constitute a complaint within 2 U.s.c.
S437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R. S111.2. Close the file.

2. Send the attached letter to Senator Jepsen.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Letter from Cerna
2. Proposed letter to Cerna
3. Proposed letter to Jepsen
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1435 4th Street,S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20024 I: F

Tel: (home) 488-4883
(off ice) 381-8835/

Mr. Hal Ponder/
Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington D.C. 20463 9 02 3 L
Dear Mr. Ponder:;

I hereby wish to file a complaint with the Federal Election Commission

pursuant to Part 111 of the Commission's Regulations, alleging a possible

violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
(2 U.S.C. 431 et seq) based on Mr. Eschel Rhoodie's assertions that the

South African Government interfered in the electoral process in the United

States last year with the purpose of defeating Senator Dick Clark.

Eschel"Rhoodie's brochure, which was distributed to news organizations

in order to interest them in purchasing Mr. Rhoodie's papers and 41

tape recordin g for some $200,000, contends that South Africa's agent(,

in the United States poured $250,000 into the campaign that unseated

Senator Dick Clark. (See, Washington Post, March 25, 1979)

Early in 1978, one of South Africa's American operatives reportedly

promised the then Prime Minister, Vorster, that Senator Clark would

lose. And just before the primary, a South African diplomat, Jan

o van Rooyen, visited Iowa and told an audience that instead of criticizing

South Africa, Clark should deal"with the real problems this state might

have." (See, Newsweek, April 2, 1979 at p. 41).

C3 ~ These acts if true, would violate Sections 441 e an-'/or 441 f of the Act,

prohibiting contributions by foreign nationals or contributions in the

name of another. Enclosed please find a copy of an article of March 22

N New York Times by Wendell Rawls Jr. entitled "South African Role in

Iowa Voting Charged."

am not a candidate, nor am I filing this complaint on behalf ofl or

at the request or suggestion of a candidate.

Sincerely yours,

Christina M. Cerna

Enclosure

LJ54 ri(.t of' C,, tia: S

Sul,-criteCL a;;,i.rr: to be foro

~ PU2~.7



-.- I,-USDAY, MVARCH 22Z. 1979 
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1"4Z A- ~~r r 'U 44A C

By WENDELL RAWLS Jr.
A former official in South Africa's In-

formation Nlinistry who has been in hid-
ingTi Europe rep~ortedly has said that hisl

conre Interfered in the electoral pro-
cess:. -'i the United States last year with
the arn of defeating Senator Dick Clark,
a liberal Iowa Democrat.

The al!euation is one of many that the
ftrx-er ofticial, Eschel NI. Rltoodie, is
sai'd to have includled in papers and 41
tarte cecordings that he has said would
dc-n. ct Southl Africa's secret multirail-
lion",:vlar campaign to influence law-

nts.journalists and news outlets
arour-n the world.

Althcugh he has held the documents
Vnd -FOordmngs for sale or for protection
agau'.st r'eprisai, some of his allet)gations
were summ.zarized for news organizations
that sou..it to obtain access to the materi-
als.

Mr. Phoodie is a central figure in what
has becomne a major scandial in South
Africa invoiving top Government offi-
cials. It Ahas led to his resignation and
th-se ift L'w Minister of Information and
the! ha"-d of the Bureau of State Security,
Soutlh Africa's secret police. They are ac-
cused of spendingy about $73 million on
sortie 17'0 clundesttn! projecistis aart of a
pro3paZ.gkanda eifort on behalf of apartheid.
Sowrn Afr-ca'z system of racial separa-

ISenatoir Clark was defeated last
Nevemnber by a conserviltive Republican,
[toaer W. Jemaen. Stenator Clark, as
chairman of the Foreign Relations sub-
comrmittee on African Affairs, was a
harsh cr-tic of South Africa's racial poli.
cies and ha d urge,-d economic sancuions
agairst that country.

Assartions in ilbootile's Papers
Arrang, th-! assertions that Mr

Rhcoo&+_ s material is Gaid to includ
wr t&e fc0!1'.vin g

4!sourh Alricn was a mayor fi-'anc:a
backer of Nlr. Jepsun. However, publii
re'a,:7(! in the Unitetd Slates reflect ni
flnancial contr-'but:oa from South, A-uca:

Goverm-nernsorcS and Se.natcr Jepse
said last n-.'a;t th at tt heoain a '

copletely ridiculous and totally false, Ii African charg; dnaffaires to the State De-
don't want to dignify it with any big re-1 partment, where he deliveredl an %_ral p-c-

sponse." Speaking of Mr. Rhoodie, he test against MAr. van PRcoyel'sactions.
comentd,"He is just some kook run- According to sourceas famil'ar wvith Ll-

ring around the world with some sup- case, the State Department also s,:n-t a

posed tape recordings for sale for 10260,- confidential cable to South A-f'ica p-otest-

000." He added that he had "every reasonl ing the fact that Mr. van Roov .-n hacd in'-

to believe that there was absoluitely no jected himiefit h r'n'
money put into my campaign fromn South toral proceQs, and com~plainrrng that he~

Africa." "had _Made ciisparaging rQI1r"S - out

495outh Africa supplied a substantial Senator Clark."
share of the capital that enabled a news, The followinc, sumamer-, M' iL
paper publisher, John P. McGoff, to was the only Iowanjr to atterd t a- ccn-

make an unsuccessfuil bid ior The Wash- '.ention in liouston Sl~unsotr'~ by t7:?

irtgton Star in 1975 and a successful one South African Foreicgn Tra.- (2 ,J~

for The Sacramento Union in Cali fornia. tion. The featured soealker at c'(Ui

49South Afca made large cash, pay-1 ti'on was former President G-,ral f"

merits to prominent labo-r leaders in thel Ford, but the most -politicail Of theC

United States ea'rly in 1977 to persuadel speeches, accorcling to Mi-r. '~t;i,.

them-. not to take part in a weeklong ship- deiivere-l by. MGrt , ~ ,

ping blockade of South Africa organized) Senator Clark and interupter'r.m to

by the International Confederation of ask whethier anyone fro' .-'i ,v ,V, ~CS
Frie Trade Unions. .Ipresent. Mdr. Bisenius said he had raised

In addition, Tne New York Times has his hand and was invited to talk Wvit~l Ni7.

learned independently that ab-out 501 McGoff after the sesslcn.
members of Congress or members of Sopth Africans Attefld&drJ~
Congressional staffs have made trips to

ISouth A r-ica that wvere subsidized u h Mr. BiseniUs said that 2D to Z' u.

South African Governmfent. bth'Africa-n businezs-men had al.--Ont.V

Alhough documentation of Mr.th nvtinaln'iie;r
Rhooie' asertonsis ein wrhned~tsentativesof Sydney S. Baron & Comp~any

the recordiof thie Ciaj-Jepsen camargnIc.thNeYokpbi t'" ct-

disclosed a pattern of involvement bycr htrpeetSSiu li.ia
potieo Sotfia at th din, ni~ S i.h

SOuth Africanis or people strongiy s iuaip-a e'.a ivr

South Alrican Visited Iowa *4Wa dontt -ct alongyv;t i0 C1 y,)1.f

In the sorirng of 1973, just: before t1-_ pri- Sena torS." Sae sard that E'L -q

mary eltectior in Iowa. a South Afri-can Senator Clark raslaced by''r .~

diplomat, Jan van Rooyen, visited thel syrripatine-tic to South Alrz's p5OC'~ 0
saecpital, Des Moines. at the in- iwwsotnepesd'

vitation of a conservative Republican had urged the South African., to iiirra

statei Senator, Steohen Bxsenius. In the)l from becoming involv--din t14Z

course of the visit, Ntr. van Rooyen told a and said he felt cen.-iinvd

* group of Iowans that he did not know fr-ninfi-orndoiflg so.
"Iwh';i Senator Clark finids South Afric-a Shuct!y ,after th e 11custCn cc"
such a 'irne platform, rather than deaiiny rMr. Bise.niuzs ma~t a visit to Sc.1r
Iwith C., ral proolems thi stzt .ittat he dZscrP't'. as a bus:,,~~?

c I have." wic ne I au h cl la IT
olThe statement bruht a qu krectionl The! jurrcse oif the t i P, he sad,'.1 O

nfro(m 6-,e State Departzment. David D. I see L-.te Suth Afrsn -Jc-r fa - C P at C

~jNewrA~rm, Under Secretary of State for and to Ob-ser.e LtZC Sou,_!- Afncnn c,.

0Political Affairs, SUMMOne ,d th.! South i asification o~ccess.

C
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0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

l1 25 K SIIFF I N.W

S WASHINGFONI).C. 20463

CERTIFIED M4AIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Christina M. Cerna
1435 Fourth Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20024

Re: MUR 971

Dear Ms. Cerna:

The Commission has concluded
which you submitted against Roger
not constitute a complaint within
and 11 C.F.R. § 111.2.

that the allegations
Jepsen's campaign do
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1)

If you wish to resubmit allegations based on your
personal knowledge in accordance with the statutory
regulations, you may, of course, do so.

Thank you for bringing these matters to the
attention of the Commission.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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VFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

4 WASHING TOND.C. 20463

*won CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN4 RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Honorable Roger W. Jepsen
5327 Dirksen Building
Washington, D. C. 20510

o3 Re: MUR 971

Dear Senator Jepsen:

This letter is to notify you that-the Commission
received a letter, dated May 8, 1979, which alleges
that your 1978 Senate campaign violated 2 U.S.C. S44le
and §441f of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended. On 1979, the Commission
determined that the allegations do not constitute a
complaint within 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (1) and 11 C.F.R.

e A copy of the allegations and the Commission's
analysis of this matter are enclosed for your information.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Attachments



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K SIRUE T N.W
WASHINCTOND.C. 20463

May 16, 1979

Ms. Christina M. Cerna
1435 4th Street, S.W.

-Washington, D.C. 20024

o Dear Ms. Cerna:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of May 8, 1979, alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has been assigned
to analyze your allegations and a recommendation to the
Federal Election Commission as to how this matter
should be handled will be made shortly. You will be
notified as soon as the Commission determines what
action should be taken. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's prelimin-
ary procedures for the handling of complaints.

Sincerely,

Plonder
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure



*- //01/11-

1435 4th Street,S.W./
Washington, D.C. 200246
Tel: (home) 488-4883

Mr. al Pnder(office) 
381-8835

Assistant General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington D.C. 2046390 b
Dear Mr. Ponder:

I hereby wish to file a complaint with the Federal Election Commission
pursuant to Part 111 of the Commission's Regulations, alleging a possible
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
(2 U.S.C. 431 et seq based on Mr. Eschel Rhoodie's assertions that the
South African Government interfered in the electoral process in the United
States last year with the purpose of defeating Senator Dick Clark.

Eschel Rhoodie's brochure, which was distributed to news organizations
in order to interest them in purchasing Mr. Rhoodie's papers and 41
tape recordingX for some $200,000, contends that South Africa's agents
in the United States poured $250,000 into the campaign that unseated
Senator Dick Clark. (See, Washington Post, March 25, 1979)

Early in 1978, one of South Africa's American operatives reportedly
promised the then Prime Minister, Vorster, that Senator Clark would
lose. And just before the primary, a South African diplomat, Jan
van Rooyen, visited Iowa and told an audience that instead of criticizing
South Africa, Clark should deal"with the real problems this state might
have." (See, Newsweek, April 2, 1979 at p. 41).

These acts if true, would violate Sections 441 e and/or 441 f of the Act,
prohibiting contributions by foreign nationals or contributions in the
name of another. Enclosed please find a copy of an article of March 22
New York Times by Wendell Rawls Jr. entitled "South African Role in
Iowa Voting Charged."

I am not a candidate, nor am I filing this complaint on behalf of or
at the request or suggestion of a candidate.

Sincerely yours,

Christina M. Cerna
Enclosure

District of Co~~r-l~:ia: as
Subscribed Euid sworni to be~forO

me this - --- ---0 a o f__

N 0 Tb Pli V I C

Mdy Commission Expires 4 'a- -1,e4 /9e
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~' ~ ~1JRDAY, MARCH 22, 1979

South African Role.in Iowa Voting Carged

C,'.

C

LWJ2

By WENDELL RAWLS Jr.
A former official In South Africa's In-

formation Ministry who has been in hid-
ing in Europe reportedly has said that his
country interfered in the electoral Pro-
cess in the United States last year with
the aimn of defeating Senator Dick Clark,
a liberal Iowa Democrat.

'The allegation is one of many that the
fc~ri.er offiicial, Eschel M. Rhoodie, is
said to have included in papers and 41
tape recordings that he has said would
docurient South Africa's secret multimil-
lion-dollar campaign to influence law-
makers, journalists and news outlets

jaround the world.
Although -he has held the documents

aid recordings f or sale or for protection
against reprisal, some of his allegations

*were summnarized for news organizations
*that sought to obtain access to the materi-

als.
CMr. Rhoodie is a central figure in what

Shas become a major scandal in South
Africa involving top Government offi-
diais. Ut has led to his resignation and
those of the Minister of Inormation and
the "ead of the Bureau of State Security,
South Africa's secret police. They are ac-
cused of spending about $73 million on
some 170 clandestine projects as part of a
.propaganda effort on behalf of apartheid,
South Africa's system of racial separa-
tion.

Senator Clark was defeated last'
November by a conservative Republican,
Roger W. Jepsen. Senator Clark, as
chairman of the Foreign Relations sub-
committee on African Affairs, was a

*-harsh critic of South Africa's racial poli-
cies and had urged economic sanctions
agains that country.

Assertions in Rboodle's Papers
Among the assertions that Mr.

Rhoodies material is said to include
were the following:.

'iSouth Africa was a major financial
Sbacker of Mr. Jepsen. However, public
*records in the United States reflect no
-financial contribution f rom South African
.iGovernment sources, and Senator Jensen

said last night that the allegation was "so

completely ridiculous a"d totally false, I
don't want to dignify it with any big re-
sponse." Speakcing of Mr. Rhoodle, he
commented, "He is just some kook run.
ning around the world with some sup-
posed tape recordings for sale for $=0,-
000. " He added that he had I every reason
to believe that there was absolutely no
money put into my campaign from South
Africa."

'iSouth Africa supplied a substantial
share of the capital that enabled a news-
paper publisher, John P. McGoff, to
make an unsuccessful bid for The Wash-
ington Star in 1975 and a successful one
for The Sacramento Union in California.

'ISouth Africa made large cash pay-
ments to prominent labor leaders In the
United States early in 1977 to persuade
them not to take part In a weeklong ship-
ping blockade of South Africa organized
by the Interniational. Confederation of
Freie Trade Unions.

in addition, The New York Times has
learned independently that about 50
members of Congress or members of
Congressional staffs have made trips to
South Africa that were subsidized by the
South African Government.

Although documentation of Mr.
Rhoodie's assertions is being withheld,
the record of the Clark-Jepsen campaign
disclosed a pattern of involvement by
South Africans or people strongly sup-
portive of South Africa.

South African Visited Iowa
In the spring of 1978. just before the pri-

mary election in Iowa, a South African
diplomat, Jan van Rooyen, visited the
Iowa state capital. Des Moines, at the in-
vitation of a conservative Republican
state Senator, Stephen Bisenius. In the
course of the visit, 1r. van Rooyen told a
group of Iowans that he did not know
"why Senator Clark finds South Africa
such a fine platform, rather than dealing
with the real problems this state might
have."

The statement brought a quick reaction
from the State -Department. David D.
Newsom, Under Secretary of State for
Political Affairs, summoned the South

African charg6 d'affaires to the State De-
partment, where he delivered an oral pro-
test against Mr. van Rooyen's actions.

According to sources familiar with the
case, the State Department also sent a
confidential cable to South Africa protest.
ing the fact that Mr. van Rooyen had in-
jected himself into the American elec-
toral process, and complaining that he
"had made disparaging remarks about
Senator Clark."

The following summer, Mr. Bisenius
was the only Iowan to attend a large con-
vention in Houston sponsored by the
South African Foreign Trade Organiza-
tion. The featured speaker at the conven-
tion was former President Gerald R.
Ford, but the most political of the
speeches, according to Mr. Bisenius, was
delivered by Mr. McGoff, who castigated
Senator Clark and Interrupted himself to
ask whether anyone from Iowa was
present. Mr. Bisenlus said he had raised
his hand and was invited to talk with Mr.
McGoff after the session.

South Af ricans Attended Meeting
Mr. Bisenlus said that 20 to 30 South

African businessmen had also attended
the convention, along with several repre-
sentatives of Sydney S. Baron & Company.
Inc., the New York public-relations con-
cern that represents South Africa in the
United States.

He said that he was invariably greeted
at the convention with the observation,
"We don't get along with one of your
Senators." He said that the desire to have
Senator Clark replaced by someone more
sympathetic to South Africa's point of
view was often expressed. He said that he
had urged the South Africans to refrain
from becoming involved in the campaign,
and said he felt certain that t~hey did re-
frain from doing so.

Shortly after the Houston conference,
Mr. Bisenius made a visit to South A frica
that he described as a business trip, for
which he said he paid his own expenses.
The purpose of Ehe trip, he said, was to
see the South African labor force at work
and to observe the South African coal-
gasification process.



'7 Christina Cea
1435 4th StreetSqW,

0Washington D.C. 20024

Mr. H~al Ponder Einstein
__Assistant General Counsel USA 15c

Federal Election Commission
o 1325 K Street N.W.

Washington D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

'112 KSREU r NW
4 WASHINGJONI).C. 20463

May 1, 1979

Ms. Christina M. Cerna
1435 4th Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20024

Dear Ms. Cerna:

We have received your letter of April 20, 1979,
inquiring into the possibility of a violation of the

'N Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

As set forth in 2 U.S.C. section 437g(a) (1) , the
Commission is not empowered to take action unless complaints
are signed, sworn and notarized by the complainant.

In the interests of complying with the above
procedures, excerpts from the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, and the Commission's regulations

o are enclosed with this letter. I hope that an examination
of these materials will answer most of your questions and
will enable you to be specific in any assertions or allega-
tions you might make, in the event you wish to resubmit
your complaint to the Commission.

Sincerely,_

~K ~ V-2
Hal Ponder
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure



*C
1435 4th Street,SW.
Washington.D.C .20024

Tel " o~ ),4 k 2

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street,N.W.
Washington,D.C. 20463

Dear Sir:

I hereby wish to file a complaint with the Federal Election Commission
pursuant to Part 111 of the Commission's Regulations, alleging a possible
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,

(2 US.C.431 t se) based on Mr. Eschel Rhoodie's assertions that the

South African G~overnment interfered in the electoral process in the United
States last year with the purpose of defeating Senator Dick Clark.

Eschel Rhoi' brochure which was distributed to news organizations in
order to interest them in purchasing Mr. Rhoodie's papers and 41 tape

o recordings for $200,000,qontends that South AFrica' s agents in the United
States poured $250,000 into the campaign that unseated Senator Dick
Clark. (See, Washington Post, March 25,1979)

Early in 1978, one of South AFrica's American operatives reportedly promised
the then Prime Minister Vorster that Senator Clark would lose. And just
before the primary, a South AFrican diplomat, Jan van Rooyen, visited
Iowa.,.and told an audience that instead of criticizing South Africa, Clark
should deal "with the real problems this state might have." (See, Newsweek,
April 2, 1979 at p. 41)

These acts if true, would violate Sections 441 e and! or 441 f of the Act,
oD prohibiting contributions by foreign nationals or contributions in the name

of another. Enclosed please find a copy of an article of March 22 in the New
York Times by Wendell Rawls Jr. entitled "South African Role in Iowa Voting

NCharged."

I am not a candidate, nor am I filing this complaint on behalf of or at the
request or suggestion of a candidate.

Sincere.ly yours,

Christina M. Cerna
Enclosure



4URSDAY, MARCH 22, 1979

South African
Dy WENDELL RAWLS Jr.

A former official in South Africa's in-
formation Ministry who has been in hid-ing in Europe reportedly has maid that his
country interfered in the electoral pro-
CeSS in the United States last year with
the aim of defeating Senator Dick Clark,
a liberal Iowa Democrat.

The allegation is one of many that the
former official, Eachel M. Rhoodle, is
said to have included in Papers and 41
ta reodi= that he has maid would

docsmet SuthAfrica's secret multimil-
lincolr campaign to influence law-
makeis. journalists and news outlets
around that world.

Although he has held the documents
and recordings for sale or for protection
again@& reprisal, some of his allegations
were sumrmarized for news organizations
that sout to obtain access to the materi-
als.

Mr. Rhood1is a central figure in what
has become a major scandal in south
cafrk. inlying 3oenetoffi-
Aficas.I has led A0 reiaio n
those of the Minister of information and
the head of the Bureau of State Security,
South Africa's secret police. They are ac-
cuie of spending about $73 million on

s170 Clandetine projects as part of a
propaganda effort on behalf of apartheid,
South Africa's system of racial separa-
tion.
.Senator Clark was defeated last

Novme by a conservative Republican,
Roger W. Tepees. Senator Clark, as
chairman of the Foreign Relations sub-
committee on African Affairs, was a
harsh critic of South Africa's racial poli-
cies and had urged economic sanctions
against that country.

Assertions in Rhoodle's "aMrs' rAmong the assertions ta r
Rhoodle's material is said to include
were the following:

q1SOuth Africa was a major financial
backer of Mr. Jepsen. However, public
records in the United States reflect no
financial contribution from South African
Government sources, and Senator Jepsen
said last night that the allegation wras "iso

Role in Iowa VtngChg4
completely ridiculous and totally fase, I African charg6 d'affairem to the Stalapedon't want to dignify it with any big re- partment, whm he dlierwed aJ Rm .:sponse." Speaking of Mr. Rhoodle, he test against Mr. van Rooe' actions.11commented, "He is just some kook run- According to source famiiwth hning around the world with some sup. case, the State Department alsIsND aposed tape recordings for sale for $200, confidential cable to South Afria.d41 ~us-000. " He added that he had "every reason ing the fact that Mr. van Rovuwla Wnto believe that there was absolutely no jected himself into the American ele-'money put into my campaign from South toral process, and complaining that'heAfrica." "had made disparaging remafb aboutqSouth Africa supplied a substantial Senator Clark. "share of the capital that enabled a news- The following summer, Mr. Disemluopaper publisher, John P. McGoff, to was the only Iowan to attend a larg c=nmake an unsuccessful bid for The Wash- vention in Houston sponsoredbW hington Star in 1975 and a successful one South African Foreign Trade Organba.for The Sacramento Union in California. tion. The featured speaker at the cain WqSouth Africa made large cash pay- tion was former President Gerald It.ments to prominent labor leaders in the Ford, but the most poltia ot theUnited States early in 1977 to persuade speeches, according to Mr. I Blenu, 1them not to take part in a weeklong ship- delivered by Mr. McGoff, woCdIb4ping blockade of Soth Africa organized Senator Clark and inteix-rpeby the International Confederation of ask whether anyone fromIo*w fFree Trade Unions. present. Mr. Bisenlus said be M& JrdA-44In addition, The New York Times has his hand and was invited to 6s1i 416w;learned indepedetly that about 50 McGoff after the ses~ion.members of Congres or members of Sot fia Attended~usCgrsional staffs have made trips toSouthrca that were subsidized by the Mr. Bisenlus said that 3 tO NW-5hSouth African Government. African businessenm had also M426m 'Although documentation of Mr. the convention, along with svrlusRhoodie's assertions is being withheld, sentatives of Sydney S. Darm&Cthe record of the Clark-Jepsen campaign Inc., the New York public-relatlw eWdisclosed a pattern of involvement by cern that represents South Africa in theSouth Africans or people strongly sup- United States. i 1 .portive of South Africa. He said that he was invariaby jF Isib

South African Visited Iewa at th ovninwthteooralm
In the spring of 1978, just before the pri-

mary election in Iowa, a South African
diplomat, Jan van Rooyen, visited the
Iowa state capital, Des Moines, at the in-
vitation of a conservative Republican
state Senator, Ste phen Bisenlus. In thecourse of the visit, Mr. van Rooyen told a
group of Iowans that he did not know
"Why Senator Clark finds South Africa
such a fine platform, rather than dealing
with the real problems this state might
have. "

The statement brought a quick reaction
from the State Department. David D.Newsom, Under Secretary of State for
Political Affairs, summoned the South

wve oun t gmr aicug with am iU a,
Senators."I He said that the dabreohv
Senator Clark replaced by somemne PWO
sympathetic to South Africa's at'
view was often expressed. Hoge =_,bte'
had urged the SouthAfca tefma
from becoming involved inth I~~
and said he felt certain that they- d e
frain from doing so.

Shortly after the Houston cadseme,
Mr. Bisenlus made a visit to South Africa
that he described as a business tIV for
which he said he paid his own ep~s
The purpose of the trip, he said,% V t6
see the South African labor force at trit
and to observe th South African

gasification process.
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General Counsel
Federal Election Commi'ssion
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